
 
Cornell University Student Assembly 
Minutes of the Thursday, February 13th, 2020 Meeting 

4:46-6:34pm in the Memorial Room of Willard Straight Hall 
   

I. Call to Order & Roll Call 
a. J. Anderson called the meeting to order at 4:46 pm. 
b. Roll Call: 

i. Present: M. Adeghe, J. Anderson, M. Baker, C. Benedict, A. Cass, U. 
Chukwukere, M. Haddad, C. Huang, J. Kroll, Y. Li, G. Martin, N. Matolka, 
L. Ordonez, I. Pavlov, T. Reuning, P. Solovyeva, S. Sun, N. Watson, B. 
Weintraub, Y. Yuan 

ii. Absent: J. Clancy (excused), L. Smith (unexcused), V. Xu (unexcused) 
iii. Arrived After Roll Call: O. Egharevba (unexcused), J. Feit (unexcused), S. Xu 

(unexcused), J. Youngblood (excused) 
 

II. Announcements 
i. No announcements. 

 
III. Open Microphone  

a. No speakers at the open microphone. 
 

IV. Approval of the Minutes 
a. December 10th, 2019 

i. B. Weintraub moved to amend the agenda to consider Resolution 33, 
followed by Resolution 35, followed by the remaining resolutions in their 
current order – amended. 

ii. J. Anderson moved to amend the agenda to consider Resolution 30 before 
Resolutions 33 and 35 – amended. 

iii. Motion to approve the December 10th, 2019 minutes – approved. 
 

V. New Business/Business of the Day I 
a. Resolution 27: Approving Special Projects Request for Ithaca Tenants Union 

i. The presenters of Resolution 30 began setting up their presentation, and M. 
Adeghe began presenting Resolution 27 as technical issues persisted with the 
presenters of Resolution 30. 

ii. K. Wondimu asked if the amount granted to Ithaca Tenants Union 
(hereinafter ITU) would be $800 or $801. 

iii. M. Adeghe said that it would be $800. 
iv. Motion to move Resolution 27 to Business of the Day – moved. 
v. Motion to approved Resolution 27 – approved 22-0-1. 



b. Resolution 30: Urging Cornell University to Contribute Financial Support for the 
Summer 2020 Student Contribution Pilot Program 

i. The two presenters introduced themselves and presented the resolution. 
ii. B. Weintraub said that he thinks that it is fairly clear that the student 

contribution is not loved by any student at Cornell, and that he thinks that 
the claim by the administration that it gives people a stake in their education 
is more because they don’t have the budget for it. He added that he thinks 
that at this time, Cornell is not willing to put up the money, and that it’s great 
to hear about the potential fundraising, but that there is a big difference 
when President Pollack speaks to donors as opposed to students who have 
lived these experiences doing so. He asked if there are plans in place for 
donors to meet with students who are affected by this, rather than to hear it 
second- or third-hand, and said that he thinks that there is more power when 
it comes from the students themselves. 

iii. One of the presenters said that in the talks that they’ve had with Vice 
Provost Jonathan Burdick, it’s essential to the idea of fundraising, and that 
this is why they’ve included the student words, but in terms of having actual 
donors meeting physically with students, they’ve mentioned it in meetings 
but found it inappropriate for students to essentially be begging for that 
financial aid. She added that it could be very painful for them, and that it is a 
difficult line to walk and that she thinks that the student testimonials are best. 

iv. The other presenter said that J. Burdick has already started having those 
conversations with donors, and that the conversations they’ve had have been 
fruitful. She added that he is not yet at the $1 million goal, but that he has 
had a lot of success speaking to donors about this. 

v. M. Adeghe said that she thinks that this presentation reminded her of the 
classist nature of this student contribution, and that she urges everyone to 
think about intersectionality and how classism plays off of racism and sexism, 
and how the student contribution is detrimental to a lot of people like 
herself. 

vi. J. Feit said that the student contribution fee is archaic and a callback to the 
days where only the wealthy would attend an Ivy League university, and that 
in today’s world as students are trying to break down those institutions, it has 
no place on Cornell’s or any other campus. He added that he thinks that it 
contributes as well to an institution of American government in which it is 
run by and for rich and powerful families. He also said that he will personally 
help the presenters if he can get their contact information, and that he hopes 
that they can bring this fight with more force to get rid of the fee as quickly 
as possible. 

vii. Y. Yuan asked if international students are eligible for the pilot program. 
viii. One of the presenters said that they have not spoken to J. Burdick since they 

left campus prior to break, and that the proposal was a draft, but that Y. 
Yuan’s point is incredibly important and has not yet been fleshed out or 
discussed. 

ix. Y. Yuan asked if they will at least argue in favor of international students 
being elibile. 

x. One of the presenters replied in the affirmative. 



xi. C. Huang said that the qualifications for eligibility are in Appendix A of the 
meeting packet. 

xii. T. Reuning said that as someone who is first-generation, trans, Latino, and 
works three jobs on campus, he doesn’t think that they have to put their 
trauma on display for something that Cornell should be doing. He asked if 
students would know that they’re getting the money in the pilot program 
prior to the summer, and said that in his experience in other situations, he 
found out that he was receiving the money right before classes began, and 
then did not actually receive the money despite his grant aid being lowered 
because of the money. 

xiii. One of the presenters said that students would be told that they’re eligible. 
xiv. The other presenter said that once the money is secure enough, she thinks 

that the plan was to have a preapproved list for places to apply for funding, 
and that she thinks that the deadline for that is tentatively March, with a 
follow-up prior to having to accept in April or May. 

xv. T. Reuning asked if LGBTQ students who aren’t necessarily low-income but 
might otherwise be cut off from their families would be eligible. 

xvi. One of the presenters said that there will be a section where a person can lay 
out their case and their program that might not necessarily be on the 
preapproved list. 

xvii. A. Cass said that the finances of this university can only be somewhat 
transparent, and that they wonder in issues such as this whether the question 
is of the university not having the money or of what the university’s priorities 
are. They added that this is a non-profit institution that happens to attract a 
lot of wealth, and that it’s important to always be vigilant that this non-profit 
institution is carrying out its non-profit goals. They asked what the finances 
behind this look like and whether the presenters think that this is an issue of 
finances. 

xviii. One of the presenters said that it’s interesting because they definitely have 
been doing a lot of learning about the bureaucratic processes of this 
university, and that when they started this campaign over a year ago, they had 
brought up there there is a $7 billion endowment, but that they soon learned 
that things like this must be directly fundraised for. She added that this gave 
them a stronger argument, and that it is a question of priorities, and that it’s 
good to see some initiative from the administration, but that this is why 
they’re here today. 

xix. Motion to table Resolution 30 – tabled 23-0-2. 
c. Resolution 33: Changing the Name of the “LGBTQ+ Liaison At-Large” Position to 

“LGBTQIA+ Liaison At-Large”. 
i. U. Chukwukere presented the resolution. 
ii. A. Cass asked if this resolution needs to be voted on next week rather than 

this week. 
iii. J. Anderson replied in the affirmative and said that this was due to the fact 

that it is a bylaws amendment. 
iv. Motion to table Resolution 33 – tabled 23-0-1. 

d. Resolution 35: Support for the Ithaca Tenants’ Union 
i. J. Anderson and Liel Sterling presented the resolution. 



ii. M. Adeghe moved to amend line 8 of the resolution to read “student body” 
where it currently reads “study body” – amended 23-0-1. 

iii. J. Feit said that he doesn’t really have much to say and that L. Sterling 
summed up a lot of what he wanted to say, and that the housing situation in 
Ithaca is bad not only for students, but that it also feeds into their issues of 
Greek life, where people who aren’t really interested are forced to join for 
cheaper housing. He added that a lot of the landlords don’t even live in 
Ithaca or New York, and that they run these companies in different states 
and hike the prices of apartments up. He also said that he thinks that a 
tenants’ union would stand up against them and is entirely necessary. 

iv. A. Cass said that they are glad to see this happening, and that they think that 
it’s good to think about not only how this will be positive for Cornell student 
tenants, but for the general tenant community. They added that a lot of the 
issues that students face are faced by residents as well, and that they know 
that there have been concerns about residents’ ability to live in parts of 
Ithaca being affected by the generally-wealthy population of students.  

v. Motion to move Resolution 35 to Business of the Day – moved 23-0-1. 
vi. Motion to approve Resolution 35 – approved 23-0-1. 

e. Resolution 28: Approving Special Projects Request for Cornell Fashion Collective 
i. M. Adeghe presented the resolution. 
ii. Motion to move Resolution 28 to Business of the Day – moved 22-0-1. 
iii. Motion to approve Resolution 28 – approved 22-0-1. 
iv. C. Benedict asked if Resolution 27 was presented due to a standing rules 

provision, since it was only $800. 
v. There was discussion over whether a special projects request exceeding $400 

but under $1500 needs to be presented as a resolution. 
f. Resolution 29: Approving Special Projects Request for Cornell American Institute 

for Architecture Students 
i. M. Adeghe presented the resolution. 
ii. Motion to move Resolution 29 to Business of the Day – moved 21-0-1. 
iii. Motion to approve Resolution 29 – approved 21-0-1. 

g. Resolution 31: Amending the Student Assembly Charter to Create a Ticket System 
for the President and Executive Vice President Election 

i. M. Adeghe presented the resolution. 
ii. O. Egharevba said that he wanted to thank M. Adeghe for taking the time to 

think of new ways to innovate the SA, and that his concern about this is that 
currently, candidates are allowed to endorse up but cannot endorse down, 
and that by having this proposal, should it pass, there would be a system 
where someone running for President can run with another person for EVP, 
which is an implicit down-ballot endorsement. 

iii. M. Adeghe said that this was accounted for in lines 65 and 68 of the 
resolution. 

iv. Discussion continued in this regard. 
v. M. Adeghe said that it is a ticket, rather than an endorsement, and that a 

President and EVP running together is a single group that is getting voted 
upon. 

vi. O. Egharevba said that he thinks that one last concern with people getting 
voted in together is that there will be an incentive to choose more popular 



candidates to get more popularity, and that a person running for EVP who is 
not popular can ballot with someone who is more popular. 

vii. M. Adeghe said that she would argue that the election is already a popularity 
contest. 

viii. O. Egharevba said that he doesn’t want to make it more of a popularity 
contest than it already is. 

ix. J. Feit said that he thinks that this is a very interesting proposal, and that 
when he first came to Cornell, he was curious if combined ticketing existed 
here, and that he thinks that it raises both opportunities and impediments to 
making the SA diverse in all forms of that word. He added that he thinks that 
people will be selecting running mates who are of a similar mindset, but will 
also be selecting their friends and people who are like them, and that he 
thinks that there is a dangerous situation there. He also said that he thinks 
that this gives opportunities for unpopular candidates with good ideas, and 
that he thinks that they should continue discussing this. 

x. N. Matolka asked what M. Adeghe’s inspiration was for this resolution. 
xi. M. Adeghe said that in reflecting on last year, she realized that a lot of the 

clashes that occurred can be fairly unproductive when the President and the 
EVP do things very differently, and that a case is to be made for ideological 
diversity, and that he felt like there was a lot of arguing in Exec last year due 
to that ideology clash. She added that in this system, there can be productive 
conversations without wasting time, and that as O. Egharevba said, bringing 
in someone less popular who has good ideas to run with someone who is 
more popular can balance things out for election season. She also said that 
President and EVP are the positions that work the most closely together, so 
having these people put together randomly is almost like an arranged 
marriage. 

xii. N. Matolka said that this is a great idea, but that he does not think that it will 
in practice create those opportunities for unpopular ideas. 

xiii. B. Weintraub said that he expresses similar concerns to N. Matolka, and that 
he thinks that they are in a situation where the SA is pretty homogenous with 
their viewpoints, or at least in the way that they vote. He added that he 
cannot remember the last time they had a resolution aside from BDS that 
was contentious. 

xiv. O. Egharevba said the Cornell Cinema proceedings were controversial. 
xv. G. Martin said the Julia Feliz statement was controversial. 
xvi. B. Weintraub said that there is an idea in the assembly that someone who 

disagrees with the general consensus is wrong in some way, and that in the 
past when they’ve seen a consolidation of one-party rule, the body loses the 
checks on that power. He added that it is important to have people on the 
assembly who disagree with each other, and that when they now end up with 
two people in charge of the SA that are most likely of a similar background, 
perspective, and agenda, a lot of potential for disagreement is lost. He also 
said that this loss scares him, and that the potential for disagreement must be 
present to make an assembly that runs well. 

xvii. M. Adeghe said that, as B. Weintraub noted, that already happens, and that in 
her mind, because she feels like their Exec right now is what B. Weintraub is 
talking about in being fairly like-minded, like-mindedness already happens 



and so she doesn’t see why they don’t want to encourage productivity. She 
added that college students are already moving toward a liberal viewpoint, 
and that she thinks that B. Weintraub has noticed that they are likeminded on 
Exec specifically, but that she doesn’t view people being liberal or being 
liberal together as an issue. She also said that she doesn’t see why they need 
to purposefully encourage people to not be who they are in a sense. 

xviii. J. Anderson said that the assembly might not see disagreements behind the 
scenes, but that Exec does disagree, and that they do not have the same 
opinions on everything, and that their public agreement had disagreement 
behind the scenes. He added that it used to be that the President and EVP 
argued in public, but that this is an organization, and that they sometimes 
make decisions as an organization, and they agree to hold up those decisions 
in public. 

xix. M. Adeghe said that they are running a well-oiled machine now, and that she 
doesn’t want to throw a wrench into it. 

xx. B. Weintraub said that he thinks that they are running fairly well and doing 
well in representing the student body, but that this has not always been the 
case, and that they don’t have a great track record. He added that he doesn’t 
think that they should expect this to continue, and that they know that, 
throughout history, having people that disagree with each other makes 
leadership, policy, and decisions better. He also said that he doesn’t want to 
lose out on any opportunity for there to be lively and productive debate 
between the President and the EVP, and that he fears that if they go through 
with the ticketing system, they lose the ability for them to disagree with each 
other. 

xxi. Deborah Nyakaru said that they used to run tickets up until a few years 
before her time, and that M. Adeghe should talk to Ian Wallace about getting 
documents about that change. She added that most universities also have 
tickets for President and EVP. 

xxii. G. Martin said that M. Adeghe is well into doing this research and that she 
has reached out to the Office of Research and Accountability. 

xxiii. S. Sun said that she thinks there is definitely a problem that needs to be 
addressed, and that she thinks that there’s a way to come to a middle ground. 
She added that they could allow for cross-endorsement between President 
and EVP, which would both give the choice to voters and allow that 
interaction. She also said that it’s not necessarily a popularity contest as it is a 
marketing contest, and that if they are doing cross-endorsement between 
President and EVP, that should stay between them. She added that she 
would propose cross-endorsement between President and EVP, as well as 
cross-endorsement between other members of the SA. 

xxiv. M. Adeghe said that she has considered those things, and that the issue that 
she identifies in cross-endorsement is that the idea of factions or political 
parties takes root in that. She added that she didn’t want there to be parties 
on the ticket system, but that she does think that when they think of cross-
endorsing on a lower level when there are 28 seats and more running, it 
creates full political parties. She also said that she doesn’t know if this would 
be S. Sun’s intent, but that this is what she sees happening, and she is not 



comfortable with that. She added that she would not have interest in putting 
the provision for lower-level cross-endorsement into the resolution. 

xxv. S. Sun said that M. Adeghe’s point is valid, but that she should give the 
student body some credit, and that she does not think that the student body 
will necessarily vote for a person solely due to an endorsement. 

xxvi. M. Adeghe asked S. Sun what the point of cross-endorsement would be if 
people wouldn’t act in that way. 

xxvii. S. Sun said that it would still be a way to make the assembly more efficient, 
and that it can also be used as an opportunity to expand access to people not 
already on the assembly, and so it has an ability in a way to level the playing 
field and make things more efficient, while still leaving things up to the 
voters. She added that she thinks that it is important for the President and 
EVP to be able to cross-endorse in this situation. 

xxviii. M. Adeghe said that this isn’t cross-endorsement but is rather a ticket that 
she is proposing. 

xxix. K. Wondimu said that his biggest concern is echoing what O. Egharevba was 
saying about the lack of diversity, and that he thinks that if they were to make 
it one ticket, the voters might want one person for President and another 
person for EVP, and that in a ticket, they might not get their respective 
choices. He added that going off of how their presidential races go isn’t the 
best way to do things because it’s not like how the SA runs, and that U.S. 
presidents choose vice presidents in a different way because it’s different 
than the EVP role. 

xxx. M. Adeghe said that the reference to the U.S. presidency was just an example, 
and that other universities such as UChicago do this as well, and that she is 
not mimicking the SA around the president, and that they know that this isn’t 
what Congress looks like. 

xxxi. K. Wondimu said that his biggest concern in that case would be that they as 
assembly members might want to endorse one candidate for President and 
another for EVP, and that the ticket takes away their choice for that, and that 
this problem can also be extended to the student body as a whole. 

xxxii. M. Adeghe said that she does understand that, but that in her mind, if this 
were to happen, a person would be left with a choice of how to vote based 
on what they’ve been presented with. She added that a person might wish 
they could vote for one President and another EVP, but that if they have 
chosen each other as running mates, that’s what they chose. 

xxxiii. K. Wondimu said he would suppose that it would be good for those two 
particular candidates to have chosen each other in such a situation, but not 
for everyone else. 

xxxiv. M. Adeghe asked K. Wondimu why he or anyone else would be better to 
make that decision than they would be. 

xxxv. Motion to table Resolution 31 – tabled 23-0-1. 
xxxvi. M. Adeghe said that she does hold office hours for anyone who wants to talk 

to her about this. 
h. Resolution 32: Support of the development and implementation of a Cornell 

Campus Circulator System 
i. J. Youngblood presented the resolution. 



ii. A. Cass asked if J. Youngblood had any vision for what this system would 
look like, and said that they did some research and found something about 
the transportation master plan, which has a map of a proposed circulator. 
They also asked if J. Youngblood had any specifics in mind and what its 
connection with TCAT would be. 

iii. J. Youngblood said that he believes that the master plan is included in the 
references, and that there are no design recommendations yet, but that it 
would allow for a liberal plan for what would work best. He added that he 
does have things that he wants to see, but that that is apart from this. He also 
said that, in regard to TCAT, there would most likely be some kind of 
connection with them, but that would also be up to transportation services to 
decide. 

iv. J. Feit said that he thinks the TCAT system definitely needs some reform in 
terms of cost and accessibility, and that the app is seldom reliable. He added 
that he doesn’t trust TCAT anymore, and that he knows that it is out of their 
jurisdiction, but asked how this will affect commerce in the city of Ithaca. He 
also said that he is curious as to how the university’s costs will change with 
this new plan, and that they still have a big portion of riders who have 
nothing to do with the university. He added that he would like to hear some 
research that was done into this, and that the TCAT is partially run by the 
city. 

v. J. Youngblood said that an amendment could be added regarding J. Feit’s 
point about commerce, and that he doesn’t want to see this come at an 
expense to students’ connection to the rest of the city, and that he would 
expect of the routes separate from the university would remain the same. 

vi. J. Feit asked if this would increase the amount of buses on campus and doing 
routes within the streets of Cornell. 

vii. J. Youngblood replied in the affirmative and said that there would be new 
routes just on campus. 

viii. J. Feit asked if operating costs would be increased due to this, and said that 
he would not be opposed to such a thing, but that they might face backlash 
for it. 

ix. J. Youngblood said that it would be up to transportation services to come up 
with something that’s workable, and that with regard to the other assemblies, 
this is going to all of them now, and will come back with everyone’s 
feedback. 

x. Motion to table Resolution 32 – tabled 23-0-1. 
i. Resolution 34: In Determining University Weather-Related Operating Status: 

Requesting Equitable Student Representation in the Recommended use of University 
Policy No. 8.2- Inclement Weather—as a Necessity to Maintain the Nature of Shared 
Governance and Overall Safety of Students 

i. G. Martin presented the resolution. 
ii. D. Nyakaru said that this is a good idea because keeping the university open 

during snow days is classist and ableist, and asked why the proponents of the 
resolution don’t consider a policy wherein a certain amount of inches of 
snow or a certain windchill causes the university to close automatically. 



iii. G. Martin said that he doesn’t think that that can happen given how 
unpredictable weather is, and that he would rather have that be on the 
university than on mother nature. 

iv. M. Adeghe said that she thinks that the students should have a say in this 
process, and that the pushback from the administration is that they would say 
that students just want class cancelled no matter what, and that this might be 
something to think about. 

v. G. Martin said that his understanding is that the convening only happens 
when the university already feels like something is going to happen, and so a 
cost-benefit analysis would have already happened, and that they are adults 
and part of shared governance, and that they will have a seat at the table or 
make one otherwise. 

vi. M. Haddad asked if the proponents of the resolution would think that it 
would be more reasonable for them to send J. Anderson, C. Huang, or other 
people who are on Exec, rather than other SA members. 

vii. G. Martin said that he has no issue with that, but that he thinks that the one 
thing that might make that an issue is putting it onto their schedule, which is 
why he wanted it to be appointed, such that people with fewer liaison duties 
could do it. 

viii. A. Cass said that they don’t want to put words into the administration’s 
mouth before the conversation gets to them, but that going off of what has 
already been said, students are adults, and if the university does not trust 
them to value class time and make responsible decisions, then that is 
condescending and then would also make them question their commitment 
to shared governance. They added that they think that they have a pretty 
reasonable argument that if they want to take them seriously as mature adult 
decisionmakers, they are not just there to enjoy themselves, and that whoever 
is representing students in this matter can be trusted by and large to make 
informed and responsible decisions. 

ix. G. Martin said that he is sure that members of the assembly have received 
Snapchats from people trying to climb up the slope and do other things in 
the inclement weather, and that he thinks that they have the most evidence 
on how this impacts students. 

x. T. Reuning asked if there could be language included about notification of 
the closing of campus being sent at a reasonable time, rather than at 10:03 
am. He said that they should also reach out to workers and staff on campus 
since this matter affects them as well, and that there should also be language 
about looking at other area schools cancelling, since both Ithaca College and 
Ithaca High School closed before Cornell did, and that he does not know 
what information Cornell lacked that these other institutions had. 

xi. G. Martin said that he agrees with T. Reuning, and that he thinks that that 
would have to be a different resolution and so he will type that up tonight. 

xii. A. Cass said that they did notice staff being put into ridiculous situations, and 
that they got an email from a TA from an optional section that said section 
was still on, but that he was stuck on the bus. They added that they also saw 
staff being stuck on campus as essential personnel, which seemed rude to 
them, and that they hope that they can include those voices especially. 



xiii. G. Martin said that he agrees, and that he will be reaching out to the 
Employee Assembly and the Faculty Senate for the next resolution. 

xiv. Motion to move Resolution 34 to Business of the Day – moved 22-0-1. 
xv. Motion to approve Resolution 34 – approved 22-0-1. 

j. Resolution 36: Creating a Study Committee that would evaluate the ACT/SAT test 
requirement for Cornell Admissions 

i. J. Anderson and D. Nyakaru presented the resolution. 
ii. M. Haddad said she wanted to be completely honest, and that the only 

reason she applied to Human Ecology at Cornell as a transfer student is 
because she didn’t need to submit the SAT or ACT, and that she took 
college-level classes in Jordan. 

iii. O. Egharevba said that it always seems that whenever a person is in one level 
of education, they always have to prepare for the next level, and that he feels 
like if they can clear at least one barrier somewhere for the benefit of high 
school juniors and seniors who may not have the time because they’re 
focusing on their classes, he definitely supports the research on that. 

iv. A. Cass said that the concern that they have regarding standardized testing is 
that the SAT and ACT have a complete duopoly on college entry 
standardized testing. He added that they’re administered by private 
unregulated institutions, which gives power to private unregulated bodies 
that have a lot of impact on student admissions. 

v. J. Feit said that if they look at Cornell as being truly “any person, any study,” 
then they have to live up to that, and that they have a value as a land-grant 
institution and an obligation to better the state of New York. 

vi. Y. Yuan said that the presenters seem to have brought up the question about 
making them optional, and asked if they considered making tests like 
TOEFL optional as well, considering that they are also fairly expensive. 

vii. J. Anderson replied in the negative, and said that the SAT and ACT have 
skewed effects as to what creates what score, and that he also doesn’t know 
much about the TOEFL. 

viii. M. Haddad said that TOEFL also can sometimes help students get a visa, 
and asked why a student who cannot speak English would want to study at 
an English-speaking institution. 

ix. D. Nyakaru said that it is supposed to be a litmus for a person’s English 
proficiency, and that if they cannot pass it, then they might not be able to 
understand what is going on here, since they speak English here. She added 
that she is unsure about the accuracy of the test. 

x. Y. Yuan said that TOEFL is actually extremely skewed in China to high-
income individuals, and that they need a measurement that students are 
capable of thriving in an English-speaking community, but that he believes 
that there are better options. 

xi. L. Ordonez asked a question. 
xii. J. Anderson said that he thinks they would come to the SA first, but that not 

every SA student can speak to the expertise of this campus, and that the SA 
usually gets asked and they can do what they want with the appointments. He 
added that he would love for this to be optional because he thinks that it 
would mark a culture shift, and that the last thing he would want to hear is 
new students asking what people got on their SAT or ACT. He also said that 



he doesn’t know why that is a phenomenon, and that everyone on campus 
got into Cornell, and that this might move the culture to stop being so 
competitive. 

xiii. Motion to move Resolution 36 to Business of the Day – moved. 
xiv. Motion to approve Resolution 36 – approved 21-0-3. 

 
VI. Business of the Day II 

a. Joint Resolution 1: Changing the “Women’s Issues Representative At-Large” 
position to the “Womxn’s Issues Representative At-Large” 

i. G. Martin presented the resolution. 
ii. There was a motion to vote on Joint Resolution 1 by roll call. 
iii. Motion to approve Joint Resolution 1 – approved 23-0-0. 

1. M. Adeghe – yes. 
2. J. Anderson – yes. 
3. M. Baker – yes. 
4. C. Benedict – yes. 
5. A. Cass – yes. 
6. U. Chukwukere – yes. 
7. O. Egharevba – yes. 
8. J. Feit – yes. 
9. M. Haddad – yes. 
10. C. Huang – yes. 
11. J. Kroll – yes. 
12. Y. Li – yes. 
13. G. Martin – yes. 
14. N. Matolka – yes. 
15. L. Ordonez – yes. 
16. I. Pavlov – yes. 
17. T. Reuning – yes. 
18. S. Sun – yes. 
19. N. Watson – yes. 
20. B. Weintraub – yes. 
21. S. Xu – yes. 
22. J. Youngblood – yes. 
23. Y. Yuan – yes. 

VII. Adjournment 
a. J. Anderson adjourned the meeting at 6:34 pm. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
John Hannan 
Clerk of the Assembly 

 
 
 


